
Please note: Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded. 

 
Agenda compiled by: 
Kirsty Ware 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 39 50878 
 

 
 

 
Principal Scrutiny Advisor: 
Kate Arscott 
Tel: 24 74189 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (SUSTAINABLE ECONOMY AND CULTURE) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Tuesday, 6th August, 2013 at 10.00 am 
 

(No pre-meeting) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
M Rafique (Chair) - Chapel Allerton; 

D Cohen - Alwoodley; 

M Lyons - Temple Newsam; 

P Wadsworth - Guiseley and Rawdon; 

R Harington - Gipton and Harehills; 

M Ingham - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

J McKenna - Armley; 

J Chapman - Weetwood; 

A Castle - Harewood; 

D Coupar - Cross Gates and Whinmoor; 

A Khan - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting). 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

 
           No exempt items have been identified on 

this agenda. 
 

 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  CALL IN BRIEFING PAPER 
 
To receive and consider a report from the Head of 
Scrutiny and Member Development advising the 
Scrutiny Board on the procedural aspects of calling 
in a decision 
 
 

1 - 6 

7   
 

  WEST PARK CENTRE OPTIONS APPRAISAL & 
RESPONSE TO WEST PARK CENTRE 
CAMPAIGN GROUP DEPUTATION TO FULL 
COUNCIL 
 
To receive and consider a report from the Head of 
Scrutiny and Member Development presenting the 
background papers to a decision which has been 
called in in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution in relation to West Park Centre. 
 
 
 

7 - 66 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
D 

8   
 

  OUTCOME OF CALL -IN 
 
In accordance with Scrutiny Board Procedure 
Rules, to consider the Board’s formal conclusions 
and recommendations arising from the 
consideration of the called-in decision. 
 
 

 

 
 



 

 

Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) 

Date:  6th August 2013 

Subject: Call In Briefing Paper 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, an Executive Board decision has been 
Called In.  The background papers to this particular decision are set out as a separate 
agenda item and appropriate witnesses have been invited to give supporting evidence. 

 
2. This report advises the Scrutiny Board on the procedural aspects of Calling In the 

decision. 
 
3. The Board is advised that the Call In is specific to the report considered by the Executive 

Board and issues outside of this decision, including other related decisions, may not be 
considered as part of the Board’s decision regarding the outcome of the Call In. 

 
 Recommendations 
 
 4. The Scrutiny Board is asked to note the contents of this report and to adopt the 

 procedure as detailed within it.

 Report author:  Kate Arscott 

Tel:  24 74189 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, an Executive Board decision has been 

Called In.  The background papers to this particular decision are set out as a separate 
agenda item and appropriate witnesses have been invited to give supporting 
evidence. 

 
1.2  This report advises the Scrutiny Board on the procedural aspects of Calling In the 

 decision. 
 
2 Background information 
 
2.1 The Call In process provides the facility for the Scrutiny Board to require a decision 

taker to reconsider a decision within a specified time period.  This is a separate 
function from the Scrutiny Board’s ability to review decisions already taken and 
implemented. 

 
2.2 The eligibility of an Executive Board decision for Call In is indicated in the minutes; the 

eligibility of an officer decision for Call In is indicated by the Director on the Delegated 
Decision Form.  

 
3 Main issues 

3.1 The Board is advised that the Call In is specific to the report considered by the 
Executive Board and issues outside of this decision, including other related decisions, 
may not be considered as part of the Board’s decision regarding the outcome of the 
Call In.  

Reviewing the decision 
 
3.2      The process of reviewing the decision is as follows: 
 

• Members who have requested the Call In invited to explain their concern/reason 
for Call In request. 

 

• Relevant Executive Board Member (supported by appropriate officers) asked to 
explain decision. 

 

• Further questioning from the Board as appropriate. 
 
3.3 Members are reminded that it is only the decision Called In that the Board can make 

any recommendation on.  
 
 Options available to the Board 
 
3.4 Having reviewed the decision, the Scrutiny Board will need to agree what action it 

wishes to take.  In doing so, it may pursue one of three courses of action as set out 
below: 

 

Page 2



 

 

Option 1- Release the decision for implementation 

 
3.5 Having reviewed this decision, the Scrutiny Board may decide to release it for 

implementation.  If the Scrutiny Board chooses this option, the decision will be 
immediately released for implementation and the decision may not be Called In again. 

 
Option 2  - Recommend that the decision be reconsidered. 

 
3.6 The Scrutiny Board may decide to recommend to the decision maker that the decision 

be reconsidered.  If the Scrutiny Board chooses this option a report will be submitted 
to the decision maker.  

 
3.7 In the case of an Executive Board decision,  the report of the Scrutiny Board will be 

prepared within three working days of the Scrutiny Board meeting  and submitted to 
the Executive Board.  Any report of the Scrutiny Board will be referred to the next 
Executive Board meeting for consideration.   

 
3.8 In reconsidering the decision and associated Scrutiny Board report, the Executive 

Board may vary the decision or confirm its original decision.  In either case, this will 
form the basis of the final decision and will not be subject to any further call-in. 

 
Option 3 - Recommend that the decision be reconsidered and refer the matter to full 
Council if recommendation not accepted. 

 
3.11 This course of action would only apply if the Scrutiny Board determined that a 

decision fell outside the Council’s Budget and Policy Framework and this 
determination were confirmed by the Council’s Section 151 Officer (in relation to the 
budget) or Monitoring Officer (in relation to other policies). 

 
3.12 If, at the conclusion of this meeting, the Scrutiny Board forms an initial determination 

that the decision in question should be challenged on the basis of contravening the 
Budget and Policy Framework, then confirmation will subsequently be sought from the 
appropriate statutory officer.   

 
3.13 Should the statutory officer support the Scrutiny Board’s determination, then the 

report of the Scrutiny Board will be presented in the same manner as for Option 2.  If 
the decision maker accepts the recommendation of the Scrutiny Board in these 
circumstances, then the revised decision will be published in the same manner as for 
Option 2 and the decision may not be Called In again.  If, however, the decision 
maker does not accept the recommendation of the Scrutiny Board, then the matter will 
be referred to full Council for final decision.  Decisions of full Council may not be 
Called In. 

 
3.14 In the event of the appropriate statutory officer concluding that the decision would not 

be a departure from the Budget and Policy Framework, then this will be the subject of 
a report to the Scrutiny Board, with a copy of the report presented to Executive Board.   
This would normally be progressed as for Option 2 (i.e. presented as a 
recommendation to the decision taker) but with no recourse to full Council in the event 
that the decision is not varied.  As with Option 2, no further Call In of the decision 
would be possible. 

 

Page 3



 

 

3.15 However, the Scrutiny Board may resolve that, if the statutory officer does not confirm 
contravention of the Budget and Policy Framework, then it should be released for 
implementation in accordance with Option 1. 

 
Failure to agree one of the above options 
 

3.16 If the Scrutiny Board, for any reason, does not agree one of the above courses of 
action at this meeting, then Option 1 will be adopted by default, i.e. the decision will 
be released for implementation with no further recourse to Call In. 

 
Formulating the Board’s report 

 
3.17 If the Scrutiny Board decides to release the decision for implementation (i.e. Option 

 1), then the Scrutiny Support Unit will process the necessary notifications and no 
 further action is required by the Board.  

 
3.18 If the Scrutiny Board wishes to recommend that the decision be reconsidered (i.e. 

 Options 2 or 3), then it will be necessary for the Scrutiny Board to agree a report  
 setting out its recommendation together with any supporting commentary.  

 
3.19 Due to the tight timescales within which a decision Call In must operate, it is 

 important that the Scrutiny Board’s report be agreed at the meeting. 
 
3.20 If the Scrutiny Board decides to pursue either of Options 2 or 3, it is proposed that 

 there be a short adjournment during which the Chair, in conjunction with the Scrutiny 
 Support Unit, should prepare a brief statement proposing the Scrutiny Board’s draft 
 recommendations and supporting commentary.  Upon reconvening, the Scrutiny 
 Board will be invited to amend/ agree this statement as appropriate (a separate item 
 has been included in the agenda for this purpose). 

 
3.21 This statement will then form the basis of the Scrutiny Board’s report (together with 

 factual information as to details of the Called In decision, lists of evidence/witnesses 
 considered, Members involved in the Call In process etc). 

 
3.22 The Scrutiny Board is advised that the there is no provision within the Call In 
 procedure for the submission of a Minority Report. 
 
4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 Prior to submitting a Call In, a nominated signatory must first contact the relevant 
 officer or Executive Member to discuss their concerns and their reasons for wanting to 
 call in the decision.  Part of this discussion must include the Member ascertaining the 
 financial implications of requesting a Call In.  The details of this discussion should be 
 referenced within the Call In Request Form. 
 
4.1.2 The background papers to this particular decision will make reference to any internal 

or external consultation processes that have been undertaken in relation to the 
decision.  

 

Page 4



 

 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 The background papers to this particular decision will make reference to any impact 
on equality areas, as defined in the Council’s Equality and Diversity Scheme.  

 
4.3 Council Policies and City Priorities 
 
4.3.1 The background papers to this particular decision will make reference to any Council 

Policies and City Priorities relevant to the decision.  
 
4.4 Resources and Value for Money  
 
4.4.1 The background papers to this particular decision will make reference to any 
 significant resource and financial implications linked to the decision.  
 
4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 This report does not contain any exempt or confidential information.   

4.5.2 The background papers to this particular decision will make reference to any 
 legal implications linked to the decision. 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 The background papers to this particular decision will make reference to any risk 
management issues linked to the decision. 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, an Executive Board decision has been 
Called In. This report advises the Scrutiny Board on the procedural aspects of Calling 
In the  decision.   

 
5.2 In particular, the Board is advised that the Call In is specific to the report considered 

by Executive Board at its meeting on 17 July 2013 and issues outside of this decision, 
including other related decisions, may not be considered as part of the Board’s 
decision regarding the outcome of the Call In. 

6 Recommendations 

6.1  The Scrutiny Board is asked to note the contents of this report and to adopt the 
 procedure as detailed within it. 

 
7 Background documents1  

7.1 none 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, unless 
they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include published 
works. 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) 

Date:  6th August 2013 

Subject:  West Park Centre Options Appraisal & Response to West Park Centre 
Campaign Group Deputation to Full Council 
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s):    
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 10.4.3 
 

Summary of main issues  

1. This paper presents the background papers to a decision which has been Called In  
 in accordance with the Council’s Constitution 
 
2.     Papers are attached as follows: 

• Copy of the completed Call In request form and supporting information 

• Report of the Director of City Development presented to Executive Board at its 
meeting on 17 July 2013 

• Extract from the draft minutes of the Executive Board meeting held on 17 July 2013  
 

3. Appropriate Members and officers have been invited to attend the meeting in order          
to explain the decision and respond to questions.  

 
Recommendations 
 
4. The Scrutiny Board (Sustainable Economy and Culture) is asked to review this decision 

and to determine what further action it wishes to take. 
 
 
Background documents1 

5. None used 

                                            
1
  The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

 Report author:  Kate Arscott 

Tel:  24 74189 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�����������	��
���������������
�����������

��������������������������


������������������

 �!"�����#�$��%��&�������'�����$�(�����$���)���$���$�����#�$��%��&�������
�����*��+�����
�������������,�����������

���������	����
�����
������		�������� ������ �����

�	���
��������������	������������������
� �

�������������
��������	������
�����������������������������
������� �������

������ �����

�����������������
� �!
��	���"

#���� ������ �����

$�������������������������	������
�����%�������	��������� ������ �����

�	���
������������������	��������&���������'�
�����!����

�������%����!����

 ����������������$$��$��

()� ������������� ����(*���+�!�����,-(.��/%��������0�����������������������!����
����	�������	����������&�1�"�������	�

���� ���������������
��������������!���
,-(,���������	��������������������������������� ��������������������	������)��
������������� ��/%��������0�����1���	����	��������������������������������	�
�������������

2������(������
�����
�������	����������&�1�"�������������	��!�������������#
������ ��	�������������3�

2������,�������
�������	����������&�1�"����������������	�����#��������������
�
��������������
��
�����������	��
��������
�������������%����� �����)��

,)� 4��������&�1�"������"��� ��5������������������������+�

�"�����
����6��
���������������	�����������������������	��������������#������ ��

�

•� �����������	���������������
�����3�

•� �������!��������������	�����
��		���������!���������#��������3�

•� ����������
����� ���	�����!��
��� �

•� �����&�1�����������!���	������������������ ���
����13�

•� �����&�1������������
����
���������������������7�����������
������8����
 ���)�

�

�'��������������"�����������������
9����
�"��
��������4�
���,:�;;<<*�

Page 15



�

�

4������������������������������������������������������������ ��������������
/%��������!������������	������������������!���������� �� ������������
 ����7������� ����	���������������������������#������)�

.)� +����������/%��������0�������+�!�������������������	������������������!����
�����������!���������
�������������)������������	������������������
������������
��������������	�

�������������
!
�����!�1 ����������)��+���2������(������
�������������������������
���
���	��%���������������
�����
���������!���
������������1������!��
��� ��	��������������3�����
�����
��������������������
���������!
��
���
��	���	��!����������!����������3�����
���
��	���	��!��������
������ �����������������!��
��� �������!
��
�	������ ������������)�4���
���������������	�2������(��� ���!�������=()*����������������
���� �	�������
������ ����������=:),�����
����������������������������������������������
���� �
	������������� ����������=,)*����4������������������	�2������,������
����������
���
������������������������������������� �����	�=().�����
���� �	�������
������ ������)��

:)� 4���/%��������6��!����������>������	�����"�����
�������������!����	�����
�����&�1�"�����������������		�������������������������������������1������
�������������������������������	�����������!��� ������������	�������!��/%��������
0������������������������������������!������������������
���������
��
�������3����������
���
���������!���		����������������������		���
����3����
�����������������
�������������������������	�������	��������������������&�1�������
��
���!�������!
���������������������
�������������!
�����������������
���	���
����������������������	��!�����������1�������������������

�����������#����������
�
���������	��������!
��
������������!��	����)�

*)� 6�����	������������	����������&�1�"����������	���������	������
�����������

���� ����������������� ����	�����������������������������&�1�"���������
���������������
������������������� ��	��������������#������)������

����!����	�
���������������������	��������������������������� ��������������������
��������
!��� ��������!
��������
������	�����������
�9�
� ������
�����3����������
���� ���	�����������	�������������
���������������
����6?/������ ���
�����	��

����6?/�����
���>�����4
1�� ����������������%��������������
��
����������������	��������������������� ������&�1���������
��	�������
���	�������	��������������������������������3���������� ����
�	��
�� �����������
��������
��
!
��!���	����������!����	�������������
��� ���������!��� �

�������� �����)���������
��!����������������"�����
7�����	����������������� �
�����������
��������������
����"�����	�>����������
�����������		�����!����
��������
����6�������@����������������������	��������	������� �������������
�������������	������
������������
���
�� �����������������������������&�1����
�
�������������%�
����)��

A)� 4��������������������������������	���������������������������	������%��������
����������������!
���	������� ����������������	��������	����������&�1�"�����)�
"���������������
��� �������������
���	����������	���������	��������������)��4���
�����������
��������������� ��������	���	��!���������	������%����� ������������
���
���������������	���
�������������������!��	�����	������������������ ��� ����������
������)��������� 
������������������
���������������������		�����������������
��
!������1����
!
�������	�����
������������	��
�����������������������9����
����������������

�������!��
��	��
�����	���������)�

Page 16



�

�

��������������$�

•� /%��������0��������������������������������������������������������������������
+�

�"�����
�	�������������&�1�"������"��� ��5����)�

•� /%��������0����������������������������������������������	�������������
���
����������������������� ���������

���� �����������	�������
�����
�������	����������&�1�"�����������#������ ��	�
����������������������� ������3�

����� ���������&�1�"��������������	��������
������������������������������
�%�����������	�=-)A(.��	����"���
�?���������!���(A;A*9�/?9---����
�����������������
�������	����������&�1�"����������������3�

����-� ����"�����
��1�����
!
��������=-)<���	�����
��	�������	����������������
	���������
���	����������&�1�"����������������
�����!�����������������
�����
��
��������������������������	�����	������������������	��������� ����.),A�
�	������������������������
�������������������	������!��
������������
	��
������������������������%����� �����������!��
��� ������������������
����/%��������6��!���	���>����������?1�

���1�������
�����
���������
�����
�������������3�

����� ��!8��������������������	�������������� �����������
��	�������������
��	�����
�����&�1�����)�

�� %����$������	�$��������

()(� 4������������	�����������������������������������������	�������	����������&�1�
"������������������%���	��������������	����������������	����������������
�����������!��/%��������0�������+�!�����,-(.)��4����������
�������������
�����������������������������+�

�"�����
����6��	�������������&�1�"������
"��� ��5��������������������������	�������#������ ��	�����������)�

�� ���&*������������������

,)(� ���!�1 ����������������&�1�"����������	��������������������
��������������
���(B*(�����
��������(B<B)���������
�����������������������������������%�()���

,),� �	����!��� ������������������������	������!�������
�����������������
���������!�����������
���������������)��2����������������������0

��������
!������������������	�������!����	������!����������������,--B����,-(-�
����������
���	�

���� ��� ��	�����������������������5����4��������	��!��������
������������0

���4�������!�����	����������
�����	�����
���������	��������
"�����
)�

,).� ?��������������!��
��� ����!������������
�������������	��
������	������	����������
"�����
7�������
���������������������)�'�������!�
����	�������������� ������
���!���������"��
����7�����������������������
��/��������>����)�����	��������

����������������!��
��� �������������	� �������!���������
�
���� ���������

��1�� �	��������	�����������������������
��������	�������)�?�%��%����
�

Page 17



�

�

�� �������������!����!����������������������
���� ����� ������������
�����
���������	������
����������
�����������!�
�����)���

,):� 4�������������������������	�
�	��
������	����������� �������������
���� �����
>�����������2�����������������������1������?��������2��������������
���������������������������!���������)��2�������
���������!�������
��
����
���� ���������
�
�����+����������� �������������(*-����
�����������
>�����������2��������������
�)��4�������������
����
����!������
��
�
�����������������������������������������	������������������������� �������
������
�����������������	������ ���������������������@?���������1�� �
�������)��������
��������!���
��
�����������������
����	�������������?������
�������	����������������,--���������)��

,)*� +��������������������������������!��� �������1��������������������������
��
�
�����!����������� �"���	�������6� ������2		�������������
���������������
/%��������6��!���	���$���
����������/����������,��������!���,-(,��������
��
�������	�������������������	���)��&������

�������������������	������
�������
���������������	������
������
�����

��������������������1��	����������������)�

,)A� ����������������������	!�����	�����!��
��� ��������������������� ���������������
��������� ��	��������������������������#���������!��
��� )����������������������
������1���!��/��������>��������,--B��� �
� �����=,),���	�!�1
� �
�������������1����������������������������������	!�����	�����!��
��� ��������
������������������������������	������)��4�����	��������	�������������������
�����������
�����������!��������������������+�!�����/%��������0����������)�

,);� 2��(*���+�!�����,-(.�/%��������0����������������������������� �����	����
��������	�������	�������	����������&�1�"�����)��/%��������0��������
�����

C���4�����������������	�������!��������������!�������)�

�!��4��������
�!�� �����	����		���������	�����������
�����������,����*����
���
�����!�������������
����������������!�����������������������
�����������
�������
���������������������!��� ���!����������/%��������0�����������
�,-(.�
���������
���������
����������)�

����4�������������
�������������	������	����������&�1����������������
������������
��
�������	����������������*����,�������
�����!�������������
��������������
��!���������������!�������)�

����4������!������������������!�������!�������
�������������������/����	�
���������&�1�"������������������	�������D�����/
�E!�������+��
������4�����
�������	�

���������%����� �	�����
������������!��������������
����������
�������%�(����������!�������������)F�

,)<� 4�������������������	���	���������������������������

2������(������
�����
�������	����������&�1�"����������������� ��	�����
��������3�

2������,������
�������	����������&�1�"�������������������#��������������
�
��������������
��
�����������	��
��������
�������������%����� �����)�

Page 18



�

�

,)B� 4���������������������������������	�����������������������
���� �����������
�����������1������������������!��������	�������	����������&�1�"�����)��

�

�� .�����$$��$�

.)(� 4��������������������
�������	����������&�1�"����������
��������!����	�
�� ���������������������������������������������������������������)���

�
����������!������������
����
���������
��������������������
���������������
������	�>����)�4����		������	����	����������"�����
7���������������������!����
��
���������6�������@��������������������������
�������1�� ��
�����"�����	�
>�����?����
)�4����� �������	����	���������������������������������	����
���������	��
��������
!
����"�����	�>�����?����
��������������
���� ������ ����
�%����������� ���������������	��
�����������)��������1���
�� �����������
�����	�
����
��������� ����������������������� ������������������&�1�"���������
������������������������?����������������6?/���������������������������
	�������
������������
���������
������)���

.),� 6�����	�������������������������������������	����������&�1�"����������
�� ��������������
����
������
���������
���� ������������ �����������
�����������
���������������
���������������	���������� ����������������

�
���
��!������������������!
��!�������� ����������	�������������������
����������������������!���)���>�����������
����?��"��7��"���������&�����
"������������&�1�G������'�	������"���������������������
�)�?����������
��������  
������	��������!
��
��������������������������������	��������)��4����
���������
�
��������	���6?/�������������������������������
��������������
��
	�������������&�1���)���

.).� +�

���� �+�!����7��/%��������0���������/%��������6��!���	���$���
�������
�������/���������������

������������������������������������������������
����
�������������!����	������)�������!����	����!����	�������������&�1�
"������"��� ��5���������
����1��������������������������������� ������
����>������	�����"�����
)��������������

� ����������!�������������!���		������
��� ���������������� ��	��������������������������������������)�����������
�	���������������������������������%�,)��

#�$��%��&������������*��+�����
�������������������������

.):� 4��������&�1�"��� ��5�����������������������+�

�"�����
����<���6��
,-(.)����� ����
����������������������������%���	��������������������������%�
.�����������������	����������!�������������&�1�"�����)��?����	��

�������
��������������	������������

•� �����������	
���������	������	������
4���"�����
��1���
�� ��������� �����
�����������	�����������
���� ���������������������������� ���	��������	�����������)��@�����������
������������������� ������������������������	���������������������
������	�������!��� ��������������������	���������� �"���	�������6� ������
2		����������"�����
�������
���������!��������������
���
��������!��
��� �
 �����������
�������	�������1������������������)���

Page 19



�

�

�

•� ���������������������	
���	�����

������������������������	������
4���"�����
�������1���
�� �����������&�1�"���������������������� ��
�	��������������������	������
��������

�������������������������������
��������	������)���
�

•� ���������������������	
���������������
4���"�����
� �����������������
�
������	����������&�1�!��
��� ������
 ���� ���������������
�����	�������������������)��@��������������������
�����
����������������		������������ ��������� �������)���
�

•� ���������������������������
	�������������������	�����	����
4��������������1���
�� �����������1���
�� ����������+�!�����
/%��������0����������)�
�

•� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���� �
������������������������
�������	����� ������� ����������������������
������������&�1�"���������������������������� ��!�������������
�� ��������)��4���"�����
����
�� ����������������
�����������������
���7����������
���	������� ����
���������
������������������������)�

.)*� 4�����������������������������������/%��������0����6��!��������
��
���������������1�� �����������!���������	�������	����������&�1�"�����)��G���
�	����������&�1�"��������������������������
�����������������������!���������
��������)��4�������������������	�����������
���������
���� ����������	���
������
����������������� �3�����	��
�����������������
!
�������������
� ��
�

��������������������������3�������
!�
�����	�	������1�� ����
�����������
������� ����3���������������%��������	��������� �����������!����������� ��)��
6�����	�����������7������������	���������	������
�������������������������
�1�� ������!
���8���������������)�@������������������������������������
�������1���������������������������������������	���������!
���������
������������������� �������������������
�����������������������������	�����
/%��������0������������)��4����� ������
������������� ����	�����������������
������������&�1�"�����)��4������� �� ����7������������������	� �����	�
=(;-�---�	����������1����������������#�����������������
���� �����������
�� ��	����
��
������������������������������!�������������
������
����)���

'�����$�(�����$���

.)A� ������������� �����	�������	�����!��
��� �����������

���������!���1����	�����
���
�
�	�����
�������������������������������������������������
���	���������
��
������������������%���	��������
�	������������
���������
�������)���4���
+�!�����,-(.�����������������������������
����1��	��������������������
�������
���!��	������	������������
���������	����������
��	������	����������&�1�������
�����
�1�
��	��������� )���4��������
���������!�
����������������!�����������	����
	���������
��
���� �����������������������!�����������1����
��)��4��������
�	������������!�
�������������	�������������!��������	������������!�
������������
�������!������������������������������������%���������

�!������������������
����������������������

�������!
���������������(����,���������������������� ���

Page 20



�

�

��������������
����������
����������
������������!�������������������������
&�1�"������	��
�����)�

.);� 2	������������������������!��/%��������0�������+�!�����,-(.�������� �����
������������
��!�������������������������
�������������!�1����/%��������
0�����������
�,-(.)���

•� ����
�����
�������	����������&�1�"�����������#������ ��	�������������3�

•� ����
�������	����������&�1�"��������������������	��������������������
�
��������������
��
�����������	��
��������
�������������%����� �����)��

.)<� 4����������
������
��������������� �������������������
�����$����>� �����
��������������������
������������	�����	���!�
�����	��������������)��4����
���������������
!
�����!�1 ��������������)�

'��������������������������������	��#�$��%��&�������������������*�����	��
����������

.)B� 4������������������������������������	�������
�����
�����������#������ ��	�����
����������	�����!��
��� )��4������������������	���������
��������1�� � �����
���������!
����	��!���������	������������ ���������������������
�����
����
���������

��������������!���������=.)*��	�������������������������
����������
������
����	������������� ���������=:),�)�4���������	���������������5�����
��� �������1���������7��������)��

.)(-� &���
�����
���������
���������������������	�������������������������
���������
���������%�:�����
���� ��%����� ��		����!
��1�����

������������

������������
�	�����!��
��� �
���� �������������������
�����)�4�������
��

�������
����������	�������������!������������	�	��������
��������������������������
�� �����	��=,��� ������	��������� ���������������
��!��������������������������	�
��������������������������� �������)�

.)((� �������+�!�����/%��������0�����	� �����	�=();����������������������������
������������������#���������!��
��� )�6��!�������������������������	� ����
���������������1��������
���	�%�������	�������!
�������������!��
��� ��!������
��
����!���	�

���	��!�������)�4�������!����������������	�����,--B�����������
������������
���
��	�����������������)��+�����������������������������������
�������������������������	���������������%������	����1������������������!������
����������)��4������������	� ���������������
�������1����������������	�� ��
�������������
��������������������	�!������	��!������� ��������������������
����
����������1�� � �������������������
��!������������������!
��������
���������
������
����������
��������������������������	��!�������������)�

.)(,� 4������������
���������

��!��������������
�����!���������������������!����	�
���������
��������������!�����

�����
�����) )����������������� ��������)�
@������������������������������������
�1�
�������������
���	������
������
�
��������������!��
��������������
����������!�����
��������

������ ��	�����

���
��	����	�������)��4����������	������!���������������������
��!�����
�%������	��=()*��@���������������
��!������������������������ ����������
���������������

������������ ��	������%����������!�����������������������������

Page 21



�

�

!��
��� �����������	������!
����
����������������
��		���������������
�����!
��
�	����)��4�����������'������ �������1���������7��������)�

.)(.� ������
�� ����������������
���!����������������������
�������������
����������!��� ��
��������	�����!��
��� �������������!
����������� ��������
!��
��� ������
�	������
���� ����������
��!��	��	�������	��!������������������
�������)���4�������������������	����������������8����������=,)A�����
������
�	�	������������� ������)����
������������������
������������������������
 ������8����� ����������������!��
��� ����
�����

�	

������������
�������
�����������
�������������
�����

��������������������������������������
����������������������������������
������������������������!������ ����
���1���������7��������)�����=,)A���������������������!��1������	�����

����������
��������!���������������
�
����
��)�

.)(:� 4�������
�����
�����������	��!����������������������!����	����� ����

•� ����
� ���

����
�������������� ����������!���������������	��� �
�����������������������������������������!��
��� 3�

�

•� ������	��!���������������

��������� ��!�������
�1�#�������������������
���������!��������������!������
����3�

�

•� �=:),����������������
����������!��
��� ���	��!����������
���
�����
���
���������

��8������������� ��������!��
��� �������!
��
�	����3�

�

•� ����!������������%�������������������� �����	�=()*������
��!
����
	�����

�����������
����
��3�

�

•� ��������������
����#�����	�������
����
���������������	�

���� �����
�
����
��������������3�

�

•� ���#��		�� ������� ������������������������
���� ��������
�����������	�
��������������
�������������� ���		����������� �����������������)�

.)(*� @�������������������������������������!���1���������������������������� ������
��������

•� �%����������������
���
��	�����!�����������������������������������!��
���������
������������!���������������
��!������������������=()*�����
���

�������� ���������������!��
��� ����������!
��
�	�������������
	��������%�������������
������!���������������������
����
���������������
�	�����3�

�

•� ����	�

���	��!�����������������=:)*���� ��	����
����������������������
�
���������
���� ��!�� ��� ���������=,�)�4�����!�������������
��������
����
�����������������
����������
��3�

�

•� ����!���	�����������������������
��!��� �����������	�������������������� ��
	���������	�����!��
��� 7���������������!�������������������%���	��
�� ��	���������������������!���������������������
���	������������!����

Page 22



�

�

�����	�"�����
����������)�4��������!�������������		������������	�
������� �
�� ���������
�������	�������!��
��� 7������������
��!��
����������)���������1���
�� ��������������

�����
��������������!����

���������������������������������� 3�

�

•� 
���� ��������� �������E���	�����!��
��� ���

����������������� ������� �
������������

����

�!����
����
������
��������3�

�

•� ���������������1������	����������� ������!�������=()*��#�=:)A�������
��	��!����������������
��!������������ ��������������������!����!
��
�����
���������	�����
�)�

'������������������������	��#�$��%��&����������������������/0����$������$�
��$�0	����0��	������������������������������������������	�����$���*�$����

.)(A� $���
�������	������%����� ������&�1�"������!��
��� �����������#��������������
���������
������������������������������������	��
����	���
��
� ���������
!��������������)�����������
�����������������������������������������������
��������������
� ���������	��������
�������
��������	�����������
�����	�����	���������������!��������������
������������������!�����������
��������	�������������������� �����

������
�������������������������������

������)�

.)(;� 4��������������
��������������������
�����
��������������� �����	�=().���
���
���� �������	�������
��������1�� � ��������������	���������	
����)�

.)(<� 4��������������
��������������	�������
� �����������������������)��+����������1�
���
��!��������������	��������������
��������������������!
�����������
��
!
��	�������������)�4���"�����
����
��������������������������� �	�����
�
����������������������������������������������������������������
������)�

.)(B� ����������������!����������	�����������		���������������������������

��	�
����
� �������������)��4������������!����	������������������������������
������������������������������

�)��4�����
�������������������
����
5�����?����
���>������&������"�����@

����?��"��7��"���������&�����
"�����)��4��������
���������!��������� �����	������������	�������� ���������
�������	����	������
����������
!�
�����	����� ��������	������������
������� )��
������	���������������		������������������

��������������������
�������
������
������������
����!�������� �����)�

.),-� +�

���� �����
�������	����������&�1�"�������������.--�H������������	��
����
���
��!��!��
����������������������������	����������������������� �
� ������������
�
�����������%�*)��4�������������	�������������
��!������������	�	���
����
������)��+������������
���������
��!��������������
��
�����������������
�������
��������
��������	��������!�����������������������!������
����	����
��������	�.--�,�	�����������������	������������)����

.),(� +�

���� �	������������������������������!����������
�����������������������
�����&�1�"������"��� ��5�����������!�������
������������������	�����
�����&�1�"�����7��
���������������
����!�����������������%���������������� ������
��1�� ���
!�
���������!
������������
��1��	�������������� �	�������������������

Page 23



�

�

���!�����)�+�����
������	������������
����
�������������!���������!
�����
��
�������������������
��
��������	������������������������������	�������) )�
�%��������
�����������
����
��
������)�

.),,� 4����������������������� ����

•� 
��
����������
��������������������������������!��
��	��
��������������
�����������3�

�

•� ������������������
���������	����������
��	���������������	����������
���
��!�������������		���������������������������	������!��
������������
	��
����������������� ���������������������
�������)�

.),.� @�����������������������
����������!���%������������������
�����
��/%��������
0�����������������	������������������������

•� ���������
������1��������������������������	��%����� ��������������!
�����
��
��������!��� �������		������
�)��?����	��

����������1����
��!�����������
����1������	��������� �������	�������
� ���

�����������������������
�����������!������������������������������ ��������������������������
������������ ������3�

•� ���������������
����������������������� ��!�������
�1�#����������������
������ ����������������	����������"�����
���������������������
���������
������������%������	�����������������������!�������������!�������������
���1���	�����������������������������������������&�1�"�����)�

.),:� ?���
������"�����
���������������������	����������1���

�!�������������������������
�������������������!��
��	��
�����!��
���������������� �����	�=-)<������
���� �	�����
������ �����������1������!��������
�������������������������������������1��
�%����� �
��
�	��
����������!
�)��?����	��

�����6?/��������������������	����

��
�	��
�������������	������� ��������������������� �������
��������������
����������������
�1�� ����������������������������)�>�1�����������>�����
4
1�� �����������������������	���������������������������������
����������
!����������)���

� (�����������1�������$�����2$��$�

.),*� ���
���������������%��������!��
�����������������	��
����������������&�1����������
����
��!���������������������
��
�
����������
���������%�������)��0��1���
&�1�"���������"�������������%����
��.--������	�������������&�1�"������
������������������������������	���������������)�4���������������	���
���������
����� ���������������)������&�1�G������'�	������"������������������
���������&�1�"��������������

�����!
��	�����������������������������
�������
�������!��������	����� ����������
����	���������&�1�"�����)��?��
"��7��&�����"������������������������
	����@���� 
�������
�!
������������
�������������� ������������������������	����������&�1�"�����7��
	�����������)���������&������?����
����
�����������
��	�������������&�1�
"����������� ������E���

���������
!
��	����������������)��4��������
���
>��������?����
�������
���� ��������������		���
�����!��1����������������

Page 24



�

�

������������������������������!��� ������	������������&�1�'���������
����������7���56)�

.),A� /��������!������������������������2������(����
����������!��
��� �
������� ��
�����	�����
�������������������	�

���	��!����������������1�� ������

�� ��)��4������������������	����� ������		���
������8��������������������
���������������������������
������ ���

���������������������
���������
�������	�����������������������������������
������
������������!���1�������
��

�����
��������������&�1�"������!��� �����
�����)�4����!
�����������%�,������
����������������������

������������������
���	���������������	�������������
��		���
������8����	�

�����

•� >�����?��������2���������>�����+�����
�"��������������'���� �2����


��������
������	��
��������?��"��7��"�������������������������
@���� 
��)��4���������� �����������
����������������������������������
���� ������)�4������������������������������������������������������
	�
	���������������7�����������������������������
� ���������������)��2�����
�������������!��������������������������
)��4��������������������������
���������� ������� ����������
�� ������!�����
���� ����������
������������"�����
�����������������	�����
�������������1������	��
������
��������	���!
���������������)��

•� >�����4
1�� ��������������������	��	���������!
��
��
�
���������
������������	�������4������������������)��4���"�����
����������������
���!����	�������������������
�������		����	������������0��1����&�1�
"���������"�����)��@��������>�����4
1�� ���������7�����	�������������
�������������#������������&�1�"�����)�������������		�����7��������������
	��
��������0��1����&�1�"���������"���������
��!����������!
�����������
���������������������������
�����������
����������
����������!�������������
�	�/%��������0����������������������������������������������������
��� ������������#������ ����������&�1�"�����)�

•� ��6?/������������
�������� �����+����������� ��������	���������&�1�
G������'�	������"�����������

�������������	����������������)��
I�
��������������������������������������������������������)��4���
�����������������

����������������&�1�"�����7���

�������
�������
��1�� )������������	����� ����� �������������1�� ��
��������"�����	�>�����
?����
�	�����6?/��������	��������!���������������������������������)��
��6?/�7�����	��������������������������#������������&�1�"�����)���

.),;� �������
�������������������
�����������
�������	�������!������ ����������������
���������������	�������	����
�����������������
�� �������)���@��������������
�����!
���������������������������������������������

���	��
�����������%����� �
	��
�������������������������	��������
����������
��!��	�����	��������� �����)��
2�������!������	�/%��������0���������������������������������������������A),�
������	�=-)<�����
��!����� #	������	�����������
������������	��
�������������������
������������!��
������������	��
����������������������%����� �����������	��
������
����������������������/%��������6��!���	���>����������?1�

�����
���1������

�����
����������
�����������������	��������
���
������� ��������������������������
���������
�������!��� ���	����������
���	�������������!���������������
��������
�������������)���

Page 25



�

�

3� �����������$���������$�

:)(� ��$���������������*�*�������

:)()(� +�

���� �������������	����/%��������0�������J�
��,-((����!
��������
���������1�
�
�������������������	�,-(()��4��������������	�����	�������������� ���
����
���������&�1�"�������������
������������������������������������� �������
����������7�����������)��4�������
����	�����������
�������������!
����������
������%����+�!����7��/%��������0����������)�

:)(),� 4����������������6��!��������!���������
����!��������	�������	������
&�1)�4���������%����������������������������
�������������
��!����#���������
������
����������������)��

:)().� ������������ ������������%�������	������&�1����K��1��

����������K��1��

�����
6��!��������
���!���������
���)�4��������
����%�������������������������
���
�������������
��!����#���������������
����������������)�

:)():� 4���/%��������6��!���	���$���
��������������/�����������������������!���
�	�������������+�!����7��/%��������0�������!����������������������������������
����>������	�����"�����
�����������������!����	����!�����	����������&�1�
"��� ��5����)��2		�������������������

�������� ������������������������������
�����������
������������� � ��������������!��������	�����)�

:)()*� ����#������������	�������
����������1���������
)��4�����#������������ �����������
"�����
�C�1�������
���������	����������&�1�"�������	�������#����������������
��������
�F)��4����#�������������� ����!��*,,�����
�)��4�������������	������
�������������������
���
��	����1������������������������������������� ���������
��
���	����������1����������������!
�������#������������������������
�)�

34�� �5�����������
����$����6��	�$��������7���*�������

:),)(� ������
�������������������������������� �������������������!�������������
����������������������%�A)��4�����������������	�������������
�����������������������
����������������
�������������������&�1�
�����������������
�
������������������������
������)��4�������������
��!��
���� ����!��!��
��� ����������������	��
�����������)�

34�����������������������$���������%��������$�

:).)(� 4���	�������	������&�1����������!�������������������������%���	�����?�����!
��
/����������"�
�����"����&��������&
����������C�

�����
���	�>�������

���8���
����!���	�����	����!�������
���

�����������F)�4��������������1�����!
����
��
�
��������������!�
�����	�����"�����
����	��
��������������	�������!���	����	��������
��
�	�>����)��

:).),� 5����������� �����!�����	����� �����
�������������������&�1�"����������
��������������������������������	�"��
��+�����
��>����)��6�����	��������� �
����
�������������������&�1�"�������������������������	�����������������������
����������� ��� ���"�����	�>�����?����
��!���������������������
���!�� ��������
���� �����
��������������������	����������
�������������������������

Page 26



�

�

��
��������������)��4������

�!�������������������������������
��1�� ���

������������������
��������	��������)�

:).).�����4��������������!�
�������������	�������������!�����������	�������������
��������
	�����)�4���������!�
������

���������!���������������������
��
�� ������������������
�	�/%��������0����!��������	�������	����������&�1�"�����)�+����������1����
��
!�����������������������������
����
��	�����������
!
��
��������������)�

:):� ��$�����$����������������������

:):)(� "���
�����������
�����������!������������	���!�����������)��4��������&�1�
������������
��������������
�	��������� �������!�����
�����������!���)��
4����
�����������%�*��������������������!�������	���������
��	������
��������������������!��
���������������������������������������J�!�
���&
��� �
+��
�����)�

:):),� 4����������������
����
��������	�������������������������������������������
�

� '�������� '��������

� ,����
����!�$	������
8+����� �	���-�

.��������
�����!�$	�����

8(�!���
 �	���-�

.�������
9����	�)�
 ������

#��&$�8����
 �	���-�

,���������������
������0�������
����������
���������!�����

��������������
��������������������D(�
,-(.�
�

=.�:-;�B.(� =,�-A-�B-;� =(�,-:�:(<� =(�-.<�B;,�

4��������	
�����	����
D(�,-(.����D(�,-(:�L�
,),M�
�

=;:�B;:� =:*�.:-� =,A�:B;� =,,�<*;�

?�!����
�	���
����������������1�
�

=.�:<,�B-*� =,�(-A�,:;� =(�,.-�B(*� =(�-A(�<,B�

&��	������
�	����L�
(*M�
�

=*,,�:.A� =.(*�B.;� =(<:�A.;� =(*B�,;:�

?��������
������� �������
������������
�

=.*�---� =.*�---� =.*�---� =,*�---�

?�!����
��������������
���	����
�

=:�-:-�.:(� =,�:*;�(<:� =(�:*-�**,� =(�,:B�(-:�

&��8���������� �����L�
*M�
�

=,-,�-(;� =(,,�<*B� =;,�*,<� =A,�.-*�

�$����������������$��
�

:3;�3�;�<=� :�;<=�;�3�>� :�;<��;�=�>� :�;��=;3�?�

&������
�����
���������
�����������	����
����������� ��

=,�,--�---� =,�,--�---� =,�,--�---� =,�B--�---�

Page 27



�

�

=,�---�---#
=,�:--�---��

@�����$������������ :�;�3�;�<=� :�=�;�3�� /:A�A;?��� /:�;<?�;<?��

N�������������
���������� ��	������������	��������������1��������
��!��
�������������������
����
����������������	������
�
4������
��������������
���������	����������
��	����������&�1���������
������������������ �����	�=,)B�� ������
���� ������
����������	����������
��!��
������������������
���������!���	����������������������������������������
����
�������������
������)�
�

:):).� ��������
���������	����������
��	�������������
����������!����� #	���������
�������������������	������������)�

�
:):):� 4�������
���������1����������	��!���������	������%����� ������&�1�"���������

�������������������������������������
����������!����������������������������
��
������
��������������

��!��	������	�������� ����
�����
���� ���������
�����
�������	����������
����
��!����
����)��/%��������0��������
������������	�������
��������������������������������������������������������������������
=-)A(.�����������������	�����
����� ����������&�1�"�������������������������
����
������!�� ���������
����������"���
�&�� �����D������(�G�����'������
,-(.#(A�����
����
��������������� �����	������������ )�

:)*� 1�*���7����������$;�(���$$����7�������������������7��

:)*)(� ������!������  ���������������������������������������������������)�4�������

��1�����������(BB:����������"�����
��������������������	����������
����������
��	����!�
�����	������������������������������(B:;����������)��4������������
�����������������������������������������	��������������������
��!
� ���������
��������������������
������!��!����� � ���������"�����
��������������	����
����"�����
)�

:)*),� 4��������������
��������	���������������	�������)�

:)*).� 4���������������!8�������"

���)�

:)A� ��$&�.���*������

:)A)(� 4���������	���2������(����1�����!��������������������������������
���
��%�����
������������������
���������!�������=,�������� �����!�� �����	�����
�
��������)�

:)A),� 4���������������!��������������1�������������������������!��
��� ���������
�������1�������������!��������=()*������������������!��
��� ���

����

���������
��������!
��!��
��� �������������1�������������	�����)�4�������

���������
��
!���� �����	����1��������������������� ��)���������� ��������� ��	�������������
!��
��� ��������
�����

�!���������
���������������������������������	���!
���
�����)����������

������������
��!����� ���������������!��
��� 7������������
���
������
������	�������
������)��

Page 28



�

�

:)A).� 4�������
�� ����������������
������

�����!��
���
���������
����1���������
����������
��
������������	���������������������!��
��� �����������������������
����� �������!�������������������
������)��4������
�������	����������������
��
!��
�����=,)A���!������
��
���������������������������������1������������	�
����� �����	���������� �������������������		����������������������)��������
��		���
�����8����	��������� ��������� ��	������������	�����������!��
��� �����
���

����������	����������	�� ����1����� �����	���������� ������������������
������
�	�����������������!�����������
)�

:)A):� 2������,���������������1�����������������������	�������	����������
�������
����������	��
������

��������������
��
����������7������������������������
�������)��$���
��������
����������������1���
������������
��
��������������
�������������������������)���	���������������
���	�������������&�1������������
��
������� ���!��������������������������������������)�

:)A)*� 4���������	����������1������������
����������������������#����)������
������	�
��������������&�1�"�������������������������������������������������������%�
,����������
���
����������!�����������������	����������������
��
�
����������)��4����
���	����������	�������� �=-)<���������
�������
����������	��
�������������	�
���������������������������%�)�

:)A)A� +����� �
���������������������������!
��	���

����������������������������
��

�� �)��4������������1����������� 
����������

�!��	�������� �������������
������������	��
����������� �������������)��2����	�������		���
����� �������������
���	����� �����!
���������������������
�������������� �����������
���������
&�1)��4�������1����
��!������ ����!������������ ��������� �	�����
���������
���������������������)�

<� �����$���$�

*)(� 4��������&�1�"���������!���������
��
��
������������������������������
��
	������������������ �������������������!��
��� �����������!����������
�����
)��4��������������	��������������������������������������������!��
��� �
����
������� ���
�������������
��!����������� �"���	�������6� ������
2		�����	����	���������������������,-(,3�����������������!������	���������
?�������)��G���������!������
��������������
�����
���������
���������������

��

������
���������������������
���� ������

��	����������������
��!��������	�
������������������ ���������������!�������������������
������!��
��������)��

*),� ?�����	�����������7�������������������������	���������������&�1�"������
"��� ��5����)��4��� �����������������������+�

�"�����
����6���������
	�����������������������	��������������#������ )��4����������������
��!��
������������������	��������������!��������������7��	�����)�

*).� �����!����	��������������!��� ������/%��������0�������+�!�����,-(.)��
/%��������0�����1���	����������!�����1������������������
����!��� ���!�1����
����������� )���

'��������

Page 29



�

�

*):� �������
������!����2������(�������� ���������������������
���
��	����1����� ����
����!��
��� ������� 	�
�
�	����������5�����������������������������������
�����!�����
���%����������=:),��������
��
��������!�� ����������	

��	������
=,�)�4����	������������������������������������������

��������������%���	�����
"�����
7������

�!�� ������������)���

*)*� /		���������!��������������!
�����!���������������������	�������������
�����!����������
�����
�������1����
����������������� �!��
��� ��������
�	�)�4��������
�������������������������
�������=()*������
���� �	����9�
������ �������)��4�����������'����������������������������)��@������������
�����
��������
����������������������������������!��
��� ����
�����

���������
�� ��	�����!�1
� ��������������	���������������!
�����1�����
��!���������
�������!��
��� ������������	�����)�4��������������
��������� ��	�����
���������������!��
��� ��������
�����

�����!��	���	����������)�

*)A� ������
�� ����������������!���������������������������������
���!����
������������������
����������!��
��� ������	�������������������������������
�	��������	������������� �������)��@������������������������
������
������
!��
��� �����������

�	��	�������������������������������
�����

�������#
 ��� �����������������������)��4���������	����������1�����
��!���������� ���
�=,)A�)��2		����������������������������������������������������������
���	���
�����)�

*);� ����

����!����	�����������	����������		���
�����	����
���������������)��4���
������
���
�����������!����!
�����	�������������
����������������������

!����������������
��

����
�	�������
�� �������)��@����������������!�������
��
�
 ��������������&�1����
������)��?���� ������������������
��������	��������
��
�
���!��������������!��������������������������������������������������
����

�� �	�����������������)��4��������!��
�����������
�������	���������������
�������� �����
� ���������������������&�1�"��������)�4������ ������
�����	���
�%��
�����������������	�������
� ���

���������"����	���������������
��������
�
����)��4��������������	��
�������������
��
���������������������

�������
����������������0��1����&�1�"���������"������������&�1�G������'�	������
"��������������&������?����
����?��"��7��"���������&�����"�����)�

*)<� ���
������������������	�������	������������	������&�1����
��!������!��
�������� �������������
���
�������������=()*��������#���������!��
��� �������
��������������������������!���		�����)��4���������	����������������%����������
�������
���
�������

��������� ��!������
������!���
�� ��������
������������	����
�������� �������
���	�����������������������
�����	����������1����

�!��
������������	���������
�����������
���
��	�������������
���
�������������
��
�����������=,)A��)���

'��������

*)B� 2������,�����������������		���!
���������
��������������������������
���
��	�
��������	����������
��	������	���������)��G������������������������
��!������=-)<��
�������������!��
���
�������	������������������������������������	��
����	�������
��

��� �������������������
��!��������������������	��
���������������������������
����������!
�����	����������!�����������
��

�)���?���
��������������!��
 ������	����������1����
��!��������������������������������
����
����������

Page 30



�

�

������ �����������������!��������������������)������������������������
�����������
�����

���������!�� ������������
� ����

������������!
����������	����
�������!
��
�� ��������
�����)���

*)(-� ��������������!��
�����������������	��
�����
!��������
�������������������������
�� ��	���������������	��!���������	����������&�1�"����������
��!����������������
���������%���	������������7��������

�� �� �!�� ����������������	�������
"�����
)��?����	��

������������������������7��	������������������"�����
�������
���������������������������������

�������������	���	����������)�

*)((� 4��������&�1�"����������
������� ���
���������������!����	�����
������
�	����������)��@��������	����������������

���� ��	�������������������� ������
��		���
����������������������!������������������������������������������

������������������������	��������%����� ����������������������� �������� ��	�����
����
��%���������������������)�

*)(,� �������
��������		�����������������������2������(������������!��������������
�������������	�"�����
���������������������������������������������� �
"�����
�����������
��������������!
����	�����

���	���
��������������	�

�
�%�����������	����!���������=:)*�)����	�/%��������0����������������� ���������
���������
�����������������������������	����������1������������������	����
�����!
��
���������������	�������������
���� ����������� ���������������� ��
��

�������!��
������������	��
�����	�����
�����������������
������!
���������
���������������������������������������
�����������������������������������	�
������������������������������

���������� ���		���
������������
���	������
�����)�
������ ������ ��������1����������	��
�����������������������������������������
����/%��������6��!���	���>����������?1�

����

��1������
�����
���������
�����
���������������	��������
���
������ ������������	��������� ����.),A�
!���������������������������������������������
�������!��� ���	���������
�
���	������������!��������������������	���������������
�������������)�

A� ��������������$�

A)(� /%��������0�����������������������������������������������������������������
���+�

�"�����
�	�������������&�1�"������"��� ��5����)�

A),� /%��������0����������������������������������������������	�������������
���
����������������������� ���������

���� �����������	�������
�����
�������	����������&�1�"�����������#
������ ��	������������������������ ������3�

����� ���������&�1�"��������������	��������
������������������������
�������%�����������	�=-)A(.��	����"���
�?���������!���
(A;A*9�/?9---���������������������
�������	����������&�1�"������
����������3�

������ ����"�����
��1�����
!
��������=-)<���	�����
��	�������	��������
��������	���������
���	����������&�1�"����������������
�����!��
���������������
�������
��������������������������	�����	������������
������	��������� ����.),A��	�������������������������
��������

Page 31



�

�

�����������	������!��
������������	��
������������������������%����� �
����������!��
��� ����������������������/%��������6��!���	���
>����������?1�

���1�������
�����
��������������
���������������

����� ��!8��������������������	�������������� �����������
��	�������������
��	�
���������&�1�����)�

�� ���&*��������������$(��

;)(� ����������������
�,-(.�

���������������������������������������� ����
(
�4���!�1 ����������������
���������������������������
!
���������
���	��������"�����
7����!������
��
�������������������	������
�����%�������	�������)��4���
�����	�!�1 ����������������������������
����
��!
���������1�)�

Page 32



ARNCLIFFE ROAD

2
9
1

West Park Curriculum

32

207

116.4m

3
1
8

2
9

2
9
5

WEST PARK

35

29

30
7

Governor

Development Centre

Chy

2
6

8
3

E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

Path (um)

3
2

C
R

4
5

Gas

41

Drain

D
ra

in

34

1:1,250Scale

DATE

PREP BY

OS No

PLAN No

M CHRISTIAN

26/03/2013

SE2637NW

16322/M

EXISTING SITE PLAN
WEST PARK CENTRE

SPEN LANE
WEST PARK

LEEDS LS16 5BE

Map Document: (G:\PLANS AND PROJECTS\Land Records Plans\16300 - 16399\16322M West Park Centre RED LINE.mxd)
26/03/2013 -- 09:52:35

(c) Crown Copyright and database right [2013]
Ordnance Survey LA100019567

S
P
E
N

 L
A
N

E

Appendix 1

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�	

�

��

�



�

��
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

�
�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�	

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
� 

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�


�
�

��
!

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�!

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
"�

�#
��

��
�

��
$

%
�!

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�!
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�


��

�
�&

�
�

'
�&

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

!
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
��

�
!

�
�

�
�

�



�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
"�

�
�

�

(
�

�
��

�


�
�)

��
�

�
�

�
�*

+
�

�,
-

�
�.

�
/

�
�

�
�

�0
�

��
�

�
�

�(
�

�
��

�
��

%
�

�
��

�
1�

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�

%
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�!
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
���

��
�

�
�

�
�!

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

!
��

��


��
�

�
�*

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

�
��


�

��.
"�

�#
�2

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�!
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�



�

��
��

'
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
"�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

$
%

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�&
�

��
!

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�&
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

&
�

�
'

��
��

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

�!
�

��
�

��
�

�
�"

�

�
�

�

)
��

�
�

�
�

�3
��


�

�
��

��
4

��
'

&
�

�
��

�
�

$
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
%

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

!
��

�
��

�
!

��
��


��

�
�

"�
�#

�2
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

�
"�

��
�

�
�


�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

�
�

2�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�


�

�


�


&
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�


�
��

��
�


�

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

�&
�

��
��

�
�

2�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
 �

�
��

+
4

"�

�
�

�

Page 35



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

5
��

�
�

�-
�

�
'

�
�

�)
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�3

�
��

��
��

�
�

�6
�

�
��

�
�%

�
�

��
�

�
(

�
�

�
�

��
�0

�
�

�
�

/
�

�
�

�
1�

/
�

7
	

�8
9

�
�

%
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�!
��

�
��

3
�

0
�

"�
��

�
�

�

#�
��

�
��

��
�

�)
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�3
�

��
��

��
�

�
�6

�
�

��
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

(
�

�
�

�
��

�0
�

�
�

�
/

�
�

�
�

1�
/

�
7

	
�8

9
�

�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�!
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�!

��
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�




�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�:
�

�
��

���
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

2"
��

�
�

�
�

�!
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

��


�
�

��
�

�&
�

�
'

��
�

��
�

�
��

$
�

�'
�

&
�

��
��

�!
�

�
��

�&
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�;
�

�
���

�
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�




�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�"
�

�

�
�

�

#�
��

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
#�

��
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

%
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�!
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

$
�

�'
�

%
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�!
�

�
��

�
�

�
���

!
�

���
�

��


��
��

��
"�

�

�
�

�

/
�

�
�

�
�(

�
���

�
�


��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

-
�

��
��

�2
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
%

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�!

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�



�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�!
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
$

�
�'

�%
�

�
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

�!
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

'
�

�
�


�

�
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

&
��

�
�

�
�

�



�

�
�

��
�

�
"�

��
�

�
�

�
!

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

�



�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

�
�

�
���

!
�

�
��

�
��

�
&

��
"�

�

�
�

�

Page 36



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

/
�

�
�

�
�%

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

<
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
$

�
�'

�%
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�&

�
�

��
"�

��
�

�
�

�

$
���

��
�

�
�

���
��

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
%

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�




�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�+
4

�&
�

��
��

�
���

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

$
%

"�
�

�
�

�
�!

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�




�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
"�

�

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

0
�

�
'

��
�

�
�$

�
�

�
$

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
$

�
�

�
�

�
�

/
�

�
�

�
1�

/
�

	
=

�>
�

5
�

%
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

 �
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

!
�

�
��


��

�
�

"�
�#

�
�

�
�

�
�!

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

!
��

��


��
�

�
��

��
��

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��


�
��

�*
!

�
��

�
��

�
!

�
�

�
�

��


�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
."

�
��

�

�
�

�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��

%
��

�
�

�
-

�
�

�
!

�
�

�
�%

�



�

�
��

�
�

%
�

�
��

�
�

%
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
!

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�




�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

!
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�


��

�
��


�

���
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
�

��
"�

�#
��


�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
'

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�!

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

'
�

�
��

�
!

�
�

��
"�

��
�

�
�

�

�
9

�
�/

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
&

���
��

�
9

�
�!

�
�'

��
/

�
�

�
�

�%
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

#�
��

�
��

��
�

�/
�

�
��

��
�

�
%

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�


�
�

�
�

��
�

��
��

%
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 37



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�!

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�




�
�

�
��

�
�

"�
�

�
�

�
�

�!
�

�
��

��
�

�
'

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

*�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

!
��

�



�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
."

��
�

�
�

�
�!

�
�

��
��

�'
�

��
�

�
&

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

1�
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

�



�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
"�

�

$
�

�
�

�&
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�'
��

�
��

��


��
�


�

�
%

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�!

�
�'

��
�

��
��


�

�
�


�

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

"�
��

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�!

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�




�
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
$

�
�'

�%
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

!
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
!

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

&
��

"�
� � � � � � � � � � � � �

�
�

�

Page 38



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

�
�	

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

 �
�
��

�
��

	
��

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

�

/
�

�
�

�
�0

�
��

�
�

�
�(

�
�

��
�

��
%

�
�

��
�

�
+

!
�

��
��


��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

-
�

��
!

��
�

�%
���

�/
�

!
��

�
7

8
�?

�7
?

"�
-

�
�

�
�

�&
�

�
'

��
�

�
�

!
�

��
��


��

�
�

�!
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
��


�

���
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�'
��

�
��

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
�

"�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
��

��


�
���

�
��

�
�

!
��

�
��

�!
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�&

�
�

&
�

�
�

�
"�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
'

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�&

�
��

&
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

&
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

&
��

"�
�

�
�

�

-
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
-

�
�

�
!

�
�

�
�%

�



�

�
��

�
�

%
�

�
��

�
�

9
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�!
��

�
��

�
!

�
�

��


��
�

�
�&

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

��


��
�

�
�

�
�




�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

1�
��

�
�

�
��


��

�
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�


��
�

�
�

�!
�

�
��

��
�

!
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�!
�

�
��

��
�*

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
7

7
�


�&

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�


��

�
��

��
7

	
�

�
�

�
�

."
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�!

�
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

�
�

�


�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

�!
�

�
�!

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
$

%
��

�
���

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

!
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
"�

�

�
�

�

9
�

��
�

�
��

��
4

��
'

&
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�%

�
��

��
�

�
�%

�
�

��
�

�
%

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

!
�

�
��


��

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
��


�

���
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

Page 39



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�


�
��

���
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�&

�
"�

��
�

�
�

�!
�

�
��

�
��'

�
��

�


�
!

�
�

��
�&

��
�

�
��

&
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
!

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�&
�

��
�

�
��

$
%

"�
�

(
��

�
�(

��
�

�
(

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�%
�

�
0

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�0

�
�

�
�0

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
%

�
�

��
�

�
	

?
?

,	
?

@
�0

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�0

�
�

�
�

/
�

�
�

�
1�

/
�

=
�8

�
�

�

-
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
��

A
�

�
�7

?
"�

�
%

�


�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��


�

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�&

�
�

�
��

�
�5

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
��

"�
��

�
�

�
�

�
!

��
��


��

�
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
&

�
��

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
 �

�
��

�
�

"�
�

-
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
*�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
!

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
.1

��
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
��

�
�*

�
�

!
��

��
��

�
��

�
�&

�
��

!
�

��
�


.�

�
�

�
��

�
�'

��
�

"�
�

�
�

�

5
�


&

��
��

��
�

�
�

�


�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

$
�

�'
��

�
��

�
�

�
0

�
��

�
�

�
�%

�
�

��
�

�
%

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
 �

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

!
��

��


��
�

�
�

&
�

��
!

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�&
�

��
��

��
�

��
$

%
"�

�#
�

�
�

�
�

�!
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
!

��
��


��

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�&
�

���
��

�
��

�
�

�
��

"�
��

�
�

�
�

��'
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

'
�

��
��

�
���

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
$

%
"�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

�&
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

$
%

�!
�

�
��

�&
�

��
�

�'
�

�
�

'
�

��
�

�!
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

!
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

Page 40



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
*�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

.�
&

�
���

��
�

!
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
!

��
�




�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

"�
�

/
�

�
�

�
�(

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
0

�
�

�
��

%
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

-
�

��
�

�
��

��
%

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��1

�/
�

7
B

��
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

�

%
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
��

$
%

�
!

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�


�

��
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�


�
�

��
"�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
&

�
�

�
��

&
��

��
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

&
�

��
�

��
%

�
�

�
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
���

��
��

�
�

;
�

�
��

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�&

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

&
�

�
'

��
�"

��
#�

��
�

�
��

$
%

�
!

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�!
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
'

��
�

��
�

&
�

�
'

"�
�

�
�

�

/
�

�
�

�
�C

�
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
$

�
�'

��
�

��
�

�
�

0
�

��
�

�
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

%
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�




�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
"�

��
�

�
�

�
!

�
�

��
��

�
�

'
��

�
��

�
��

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
$

�
�'

�%
�

�
��

�
"�

�

�
�

�

<
��

��


��
�

�
�

�
��

�
<

�
��

�
�

�
�

$
�

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
�!

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
"�

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

Page 41



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�!
�

��
�

�!
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

"�
�

C
�

�'
�

�
��

�
�/

�
��

��
��

��
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
���

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

%
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
��

��
�

!
��

��


��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�!

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
��

�&
�

��
��

��
�

��
$

%
"�

�#
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�&

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

!
�

�
��


��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�


��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�




�
��

��
��

��
��

�
"�

9
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
"�

-
��

�
�

���
'

�
�!

��
�

��
��

�
��


�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
"�

�
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

�
�

�

Page 42



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

�
�	

�
�

�
��

��
!

�"
�

��
��


�

�
�

��
�	

�
�

��
#
��

�
$

�
��

�
�

�


��
�

/
�

�
�

�
�)

�
�

��
�

�
��

%
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

%
�

�
�

2�
�$

�
��

�
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

-
�

��
!

��
�

�%
���

�/
�

!
��

�
7

8
�?

�7
?

"�
%

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

���
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

&
��

"�
�9

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

"�
�$

��
��

��
��

�&
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��


�


&

�
��

"�

�
��

%
�

�
�

2�
�%

�
�

��
�

�*
�

�
��

�
�

�.
�



��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�!

��
��

�"
�9

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

� � 5
��




�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

/
�

�
�

�
�



��

�
��

��
�

&
&

�
��

�
�


��

�
�

-
�

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�&

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

1�
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

���
"�

9
�

��
��

��
�

�
"�

$
��

��
��

��
�&

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

"�
� � $

�
�

�
�

�
�%

��
��

��
�

���



�
�

�
�

�
�

���
&

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�*
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

.�
� #�

�
�

�
�

�$
��


�

��
��

�
�

�
�

��
,�

�
�

�
�

�
�

���
&

��
��

�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�*
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

.�
�

�
�


�

�
��

��
��

�,
�$

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�

��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�&
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

1�
�

�
��

�
�

���
&

���
��

�
� �

�
&

&
�

��
�

�


��
�

��


�
���

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
���

�
��

�
�

�
��

$
�

�'
1�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�'
�

��
��

�
�&

�
�&

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

"�
+

�
��

��
�

�
���

&
��

�
�

�
�

�-
�

�
�

�
�

�
"�

�5
��

�
�

�
!

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�


�
��


��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
"�

�
��

��
�

�
�


��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�&

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
1�

�
�

��
�

�
���

&
���

��
"�

/
�

�
�

��
�

�
�


�5
��

�
�

�!
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�


�
��


��

�
"�

� 5
��

�
�

�!
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�


�
��


��

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

"�
� � 5

��
�

�
�!

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

"�
�

��
��

�
!

�
�

��
�
��
�
�

�


�
�

�

�


�
�

�
�


!
�


�
�
�

%�
�!

�


��
�

�
�
	


�

�
��

�
�
�#

��


!

	
	

��
	

��
�
��

�
�!

�
��

�
�
��



	

�
�

�	
�

��
�
&�

� ��
��

�
!

�
�

��
�
��
�
�

�


�
�

�

�


'�
�

�
�
�


!
�


�
�
�

��
!

�


��
��

�
!

�
�

'�
��

!
�

�

!

�	
��

�
��

��
!

�
�

�
�
�
��



	

�
�

�	
�

��
�
&�

��
�

�
�



	

�
��

��
�	

�
��

�
��

�


�
�

�
�

�	
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�
�
�

�
�

!
�
�
��


�

��
�
�
�

�
�
&�
��

�	
�

�
�

�
	

�
��

�!
�
�

�
��

	
�



	

�
�

�	
�

��
�
��


��
�
��

�
�	

��
�
�	

��
�

�
&�

/
�

�
�

�
��

�


�
�

�
�

�
�

+
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

%
�

�
�

2�
�$

�
��

�
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

-
�

��
!

��
�

�%
���

�/
�

!
��

�7
7

�?
�7

?
�

*�
�


�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

0
��

��
�

�+
�

�
��

."
��

��
%

�
�

�
2�

�
��

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

���
"�

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

"�
�

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
�

�

�
��

%
�

�
�

2�
�%

�
�

��
�

�*
�

�
��

�
�

�.
�



��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�!

��
��

�"
�9

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

� � 5
��




�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

/
�

�
�

�
�

�
�


�

�
��

��
��

�

��

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

"�
�

��
��

�
�

�

��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�&
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

1�
�

�
��

�
�

���
&

���
��

"�
� 0

�
�


��

�
�

��


�
���

��
��

�
��

�
���

�

Page 43



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

�
�


�

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�*

?
D

E
.�

��
��

�
�

'
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
1�

&
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

&
��

��
�

�
�

�
�



��

�
��

��
�

&
&

�
��

�
�


��

�
�

-
�

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�&

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

1�
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

���
"�

9
�

��
��

��
�

�
"�

� $
�

�
�

�
�

�%
��

��
��

�
���



�

�
�

�
�

�
���

&
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�*

-
�

�
�

�
�

.�
� #�

�
�

�
�

�$
��


�

��
��

�
�

�
�

��
,�

�
9

�
��

��
��

�
�

1�
�

�
�'

��
�

�
�

�
�

&
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

�"
�9

�
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

���
&

��
1�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�&
�

�
�

&
��

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�2�
�

��
�

��
�


�

�
��

"�
� � <

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

&
��

"�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

"�
� �

�
�

�
�

��


�
�

��
���

!
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
��

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
"�

�
�

�
�!

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
&

�
�

��
"�

$
�

�'
��

�
�!

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
�&

�
�


�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

"�
�

/
�

�
�

�
��

�
�'

��
�

�9
�

!
�

�
�

�
�

��
9

�
�

�
�

/
�

�
�

�
��

�
�'

��
�

�9
�

!
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
;

�
��

�


�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

��
&

�
��

�
��

&
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
��

!
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
"�

��
�

�'
��

�
�!

��
�

�
�

�
���

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

%
�

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
"�

�

(
�

�
'

�
��

�$
�

�'
�%

�



�

�
��

�
�

%
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

&
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

0
��

��
�

�+
�

�
��

�
�

��
%

�
�

�
2�

�$
�

��
�

�
�%

�
�

��
�

�
-

�
��

!
��

�
�%

���
�/

�
!

��
��

�
�

7
7

�?
�7

?
�*

�
�


�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
/

�
�

�
�

��
�


�

�
�

�
�

�
+

��
�

�
�

��
�

."
��

��
��

%
�

�
�

2�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
���

"�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

�
"�

�
�

�
�

�

�
��

%
�

�
�

2�
�$

�
��

�
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

*�
�

��
�

�
�.

�

��

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�"

�9
�

��
��

��
�

�
�

� � �

$
�

�
�

�&
���

��
��

��
��

�
�

��
�

�&
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��


�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

"�
$

�
�

�
�&

���
��

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
��

�
�


�

�&
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

/
%

%
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

"�

�

Page 44



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

�
��

��
�

�
��

�


�
��

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

�*
?

D
E

.�
��

��
�

�
'

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
1�

&
�

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
&

��
��

�
�

�
�

"�

� �
��

%
�

�
�

2�
�%

�
�

��
�

�

��

�
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

�!
��

��
�1

��
�

��
��

��
�

�
1�

�
�

�
�

�
���

&
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�*

/
�

�
�

�
�

)
�

�
��

�
�

��
%

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
."

�
� � 5

��



�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
/

�
�

�
�

�



��
�

��
��

�
�


��

�
�-

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�&

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

1�
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

���
"�

9
�

��
��

��
�

�
"�

+
�

��
��

�
�

���
&

��
�

�
�

�-
�

�
�

�
�

�
"�

� $
�

�
�

�
�

�%
��

��
��

�
���



�

�
�

�
�

�
���

&
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�*

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
.�

� #�
�

�
�

�
�$

��


�
��

��
�

�
�

�
��

,�
�

�
�

�
�

�
���

&
��

��
�

��
��

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�*

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
.�

� �
�

�
��

��
��

�
�

��
�&

�
��

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�


�
�

��
��

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
"�

9
�

��
��

��
�

�
��

�
�

���
&

���
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

"�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
"�

� �
�

&
&

�
��

�
�


�!

�
�

��
�&

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
1�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
��


�

���
��

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
"�

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�


�
��


��

�
��

�
��

��
��

�
�

"�
� � <

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

&
��

"�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
�

"�
� � � �

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
"�

��
�

�
�

�
��


�

�
��

�
�

�



�

�
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

"�
�/

%
%

�!
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
&

�
�

��
"�

�

C
�

-
�

3
9

�
�

�
�

��
$

�
�'

��
�

��
�

�
�

0
�

��
�

�
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

<
�

��
�

�
�

�


�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

!
��

�
�<

��
��

��
�

�A
�

;
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�$
�

��
��

�
�

"�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

$
�

�'
��

�
��

�
�

�
0

�
��

�
�

�
�%

�
�

��
�

�

��

�
���

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

1�
��

�
'

��
��

�
�

�'
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

�
"�

�
�

���
�

�
�

2�
�&

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

1�
�

��
�

�
�!

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�


�

��


��
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

�
��

�


&
�

��
"�

�

Page 45



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

&
�

�
�

��
�

��
$

%
"�

�
�

��
�

�
�

���
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
�!

��
�

�
�

�
��

��
�

��
�

���
�

��
"�

9
�

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

���
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
"�

�<
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

���
���

�
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
�

!
�

�
��

��


�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
�

��
$

�
�'

�
�

��
�

"�
0

�
;

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
��

�
���

�
�

�
��

�


�
��

�
�

��


�
���

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
"�

�9
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�*

;
�

��
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

�
�

�F
�

��
��

�
�


�

��
�

�
��

�


�
�

��
."

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
��

��
�

���
�

��
�

$
%

�
��

,�
�

�
�

��
�

"�
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� �
��

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

�&
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

%
��

�
��

��
/

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

��
*C

�
-

�
3

9
2�

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

��
��

�
�

."
�

Page 46



�
��

�
��

�
�
�

��
	



�
��

	


�
�

	
�

�
�


��
�

�
	

�
�
��

��
��

��
�

�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

��
�
�

�
�

�
�

	
�
�
��

��
��

	
��

��
	


�

�
�

�


	

�
�

�


�
�
��

	


�

(


�
�

��
��

	
��

	


��


��

C
�

�
�

�%
��

�
�

�
9

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

)
��

�
�0

�
�

�
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

��
$

��


�
��

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

�

9
�

�
��

��
�

��


�
'

��
�

��
�

�
�

��
$

�
�'

��
�

��
�

�
�

0
�

��
�

�
�

�%
�

�
��

�
�

�

�
�

�
�

$
�

�
�

�
��

�%
�

�
�

�
��

�(
�

�
�

�
5

��



�

��
�

�
�

�
�

��
�

��
/

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
�


�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
�

��
%

�
�

�
2�

�$
�

��
�

�
�%

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
�

�
��

C
�

�'
�

�
��

�
��

�


�
�

�
�

�
�

+
��

�
�

�
��

�
�

%
��

�
��

��
/

�
�

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
�

�
�

G
�


&

�
�

/
�

�
�

�
�0

�
��

�
�

�
�(

�
�

��
�

��
%

�
�

��
�

�
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

�
�

� �

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
�����

����
����
��	���
�������	
�����





���
����
������

����
���������
���
�� !�"�
��
����#$%
��&�!' 
"���'�()



� ��%�
���
"�*�
#�&�
%+��!,
��
��&�!' -
�,'!,
%,�& �
���
.�
 ��(��
�,��
�'/�
"'�&��%-
���


+ ��%�
.�('�
.#
'�����&!'�(
�,�
+��+ �
'�
#�&�
��+&���'��)





��
0
1�2�����

����
���������)

�
�"
���"
�,�
��%�
���*
������
��"+�'(�)

��


"#
�'(,�
'%
��/'%
��%�3
��
"#
 ���
���
��&( �%
���
����
�'  '�")

�
�"
0'!���'�
1�4&'%%)





�#
����
��#��
���
��  ��
��&�!'  ��%-
�/��
�,�&(,
#�&
���
���
�'%!&%%'�(
'�
����#-
�


��& �
��
�,��*
#�&
���
('/'�(
"�
�,�
�++���&�'�#
��
+��%���
�,�
!�%�
���
(���'�(
�,�
��%�


���*
������
&+
���
�&��'�(
�%
%���
�%
+�%%'. �)

�
�"
�� #
%+��*'�(
,���
�� #
��
.�,� �
��


�,�
!,��'�'�%
���
!�""&�'�#
(��&+%)





�
��& �
 '*�
��
"�*�
�'/�
+�'��%





��
	�/�".��
5�,
6786-
�
,&�����
��
%�
��
&%
�&����
&+
�%
&%&� 
���
���*
�� #
��
.�


!�  ��
'���
��
�9������'���#
"���'�()

����-
'�
�,�
"�'�
,�  
��
����
�,��
�,�
!�����$%


� �!��'!%
,��
.���
!����"���-
���
��
����
��
+�!*
���&(,
�4&'+"���
��
 �%�
���
"���,%


���
�,��
 ��/�)

�,�
��&�!' 
(��&+%
�,���
����
'""��'��� #
('/��
�
+��/'�&% #
"��,.�  ��


���"
'�
����'��
��&%�)





�,��
'�
��
����
�%*��
��
+�!*
�/��#�,'�(3
+�!*
���#
67
#���%$
����,
��
.�(%-
�' '�(


!�.'���%-
(�"� ��-
��%����!�
.����%-
!&+.����%:�&  
��
!�%�&"�%-
���
��
����
('/��
�,���


��#%
��
��
'�
'�)

�,��
�,��
��
�'�
���
��
'�
'�
�,���
��#%
��
����
('/��
�,���
���*%)





�
����
;7:+ &%
�'%+ �!��
��(��'%��'��%
�"�&��'�(
��
6-777
��
%�
��(& ��
&%��%


'�! &�'�(-
��
!�&�%�-
�  
�,�
��&�!' 
%��/'!�%
���
�,��
�  
�,�
!,��'�'�%-
�,�
,��
.&"+��


� ��(
'�
,��"��#
�'�,
��!,
��,��
���
��!���%-
���
���
�,�
,��� #
��
��/��
"���
��
�  )





��
'%
��'�
��
%�#
�,��
��
����
��*��
�.�!*
�,�
"�����
��
�,�
%�:!�  ��
<��"+����#


! �%&��=)

���
"'�&��
�,�
� �!��'!%
������
�'9'�(
���
�,�
��9�
"'�&��
�,���
��%
�
!��%& ���'��


��
�,�
.&' �'�($%
���'��
�&�&��)

	��
�� #
����
��
�%*��
��
 ��/�
�'�,
���,���
>��
���,���


%&'��. �?
��
(�-
.&�
%'9
"���,%
 ����
��
���
%�'  
�+����'�(
���"
�&�
(���(�%
���
%+���
���"%)


�

�,�
��9�
+�'��
'%
�.�&�
�,�
�&".��%
���
�#+�%
��
+��+ �
����!���)

��
��� 
�,��
�,�


�&".��%
��
&%��%
���
,��
�,�
!�����
��%
'�
��"���
,�%
.���
&����:�%�'"����)

�,�
 �%�


��+���
�� *%
�.�&�
&����
&%�3
���
%�)

�,�
+ �!�
��%
.&@@'�(
���"
"���'�(
��
 ���
�/��'�()



�,��
��%
 �/� #
�.�&�
�,�
��%�
���*
������
���
�,��
"���
'�
%�
%+�!'� 
��%
�,�


!�".'���'��%
��
���%
���
%+���%-
��&!��'��
���
 �'%&��-
��& �%
���
!,' ����-
�'%�. ��
���
�. �:

.��'��)

���&+%
'�! &���
�,�
���/�  ��%$
��&!��'��
���/'!�-
!,' ����
���
��& �%
�'�,
�+�!'� 


���'�'��� 
	���%-
�,�
&�'��%-
%� �:,� +
(��&+%
%&!,
�%
��". ��%
����#"�&%-
���
�  
��#


�&���#-
�/��#
�&���#-
�,�
�,&�!,
�'  ��
�,�
������3
"��#
(��&+%
��
/& ����. �
+��+ �
���


�  
%&���&��'�(
�,�
�������& 
��#��
���
�  
�,�
%�����'+'��&%
"���'�(%)


�

�,�
��9�
+�'��
�
����
��
�� *
�.�&�
'%
�,��
�
�������& -
+��!�'!� 
.&' �'�(
��%'(�
'�
'%)



��
�,�
���
��
�,���
%+&�%
���
'�
�,�
"'�� �
�,���
���
��&�
���  #
(���
+�����"��!�
%+�!�%
:


�,�
���"��
(#"%-
�,�
��,���%� 
���"-
%�&�'�
���
�,�
"�'�
,�  )

�,�
"�'�
,�  $%
�!�&%�'!%
���


(���-
'�
��!�
�,�#
,�/�
.���
��!��� #
'"+��/��)

���#-
"��#
��' ��%-
'�! &�'�(
�'%�. ��


���+���)

�����	
���
���A��"%
�&%'!
���/'!�
'�%��  ��
�
"& �':%��%��#
! �%%���"
��
���


Page 49



���
��
�,�
!�����
���
'�
��%
%��
��
%��
�,�
��%& �
��
���
#���%$
+ ���'�(
��*��
����
'�
B&%�
���


"���'�()

�����(�

�,���
'%
�9!�+�'��� 
���
�.%� &�� #
/'�� 
%����(�

�,���
��%
��


�4&'+"���-
�,�
��!,�%���$%
%,����
'�%��&"���%-
�,�
�+���$%
!�%�&"�
!&+.����%
���
�
!��
+��*-


���
#�&
!�����
&����:�%�'"���
�
(���
!��
+��*)

��
��& �
�'�
�
877
+'�!�
��!,�%���
��
�
� ���
��


"'�'.&%�%
���
�,�
�'%�. ��-
���
�'�,
�'%�. ��
�!!�%%)


�

�,�
��&��,
+�'��
�
��& �
 '*�
��
"�*�
�.�&�
��%�
���*
'%
'�%
(��(��+,#)

��
%��/�%
�%
�


.�%�
���
!'�#:�'��
���
��('��� 
���*)

��
'%
�
,�++#
�!!'����-
.&�
'�%
(��(��+,#
����
����%


�'�(
����
'%
��
.�%�
.&%
��&��%
>8-
5C-
DC
���
%�
��?
���
+ �#��%
���
���*��%
��& �
!�"�


���"
�%
���
���#
�%
�!��.���&(,
���
�,�
��!,�%���%
���
���"
�,���'� �
���
�����	)

�,�


�%+�!�
��
�,�
��%�
���*
������
,�%
.���
%'(�'�'!���
���)

��
'%
��
�+��
�%+�!�-
%&���&����
.#


���� ���%
���
+ �#'�(
�'� �%
���
�,��
('/�%
#�&
��
�9���
��� '�(
��
%�!&�'�#
���
'�
'%
� %�
/��#


!��/��'���
���
�
 �/� #
+�����
��
%,�+%
&+
�,���)


�

�#
 �%�
+�'��
'%
�.�&�
��%�
���*-
�,�
�!!'����� 
��! &%'/�
���%
������)

��
�'�
���
%����


�%
�
+ ��3
'�
B&%�
(���)

��
��%
65
#���%:+ &%
'�
�,�
"�*'�(-
(��&+%
��/� �+'�(
 '�*%
�'�,
��!,


��,��)

�,�
�&%'!
���/'!�
���
�,�
"&%'!
!,��'�'�%
���*��
��(��,��
���
�,��
��
,��
�


�,�'%�"�%
%'�(:� ��(-
�,�
	���,���
E�  ��
%���
���
���!��%
��
+ �#
���
�,�
*'�%-
�,�
��!,�%���%


%,����
�,�'�
�'"+��'-
��!-
��!)





�,�
��&�!' 
+��'�'��
�,��
��
���
!�  �!���
�/��
577
%'(���&��%
'�
�,�
���
���*%
�,��
'�


��%
 '/�)

�,���
���
��(��'%��'��%
>%&!,
�%
�&�%� /�%
��
�����	?
%�'  
&�+ �!��
��
���


%��'%��!���' #
+ �!��)

�,���
���
!,' ����
���
��& �%
�'�,
%+�!'� 
����%
�,�
���
"'%%'�(
�,�


,�  
���
�,�'�
��(& ��
��,���%� %
���
�,���
���
��!,�%���%
"'%%'�(
�,�
,�  -
�,�
%+�!�-
�,�


%����(�
:
�  
�,�
���%��%
�,��
�,�#
!,�%�
��%�
���*
'�
�,�
�'�%�
+ �!�)





�
�"
,���
����#
��
.�,� �
�  
�,�%�
(��&+%
���
��
.�,� �
��
+��+ �
�,�
!�����
%+��*


���
�,�"%� /�%)

��
����
�,�
F8G7-777
:
��
�,���/��
'�
��*�%-
���  #
:
%+���'�(
��
�,�


� �!��'!%-
���
��
����
��
(��
.�!*
'���
�,�
.&' �'�(
�,'!,-
&��' 
�,'%
#���-
��/��
%&������
���"


�,�
��(& ��
+���#
/���� '%"
�,��
'%
.�('��'�(
��
�++���)





���
����
������

� ��%�
�'  
#�&
"�*�
#�&�
�'�� 
+�'��-
�%
1�4&'%%-
��
,�/�


(��
��
�,�
���
��
�,�
�'/�
"'�&��%)





��
1�2�����

��
�,�
�'�%�
'�%���!�-
��
����
��
(��
.�!*
'���
��%�
���*
������
���


�,��
��
��& �
.�
"���
�,��
,�++#
��
+ ��
���
�,�
�&�&��-
�,��,��
'�
.�
�%
�
���
��
%��#'�(


�'�,'�
�,�
��&�!' )

�,��*
#�&
/��#
"&!,)

���������	






Page 50



5
7

17

ARNCLIFFE ROAD

93 201

206

2
9
1

3
1
9

West Park Curriculum

32

2
5
9

202

207

116.4m

3
1
8

15

2
9

115.8m

2
9
5

3
2
0

WEST PARK

35

29

6
5

7
1

197

2
8
3

3
3

30
7

Governor

Development Centre

Chy

2
6

2
4

6
9 7

5

8
3

119.9m

E
l 
S
u
b

S
ta

Path (um)

3
2

195

2
7
1

204

4
6

C
R

4
5

Gas

41

Drain

118.0m

D
ra

in

34

Area for Disposal

1:1,000Scale

DATE

PREP BY

OS No

PLAN No

M.CHRISTIAN

29/05/2013

SE2637NW

16322/Q

WEST PARK CENTRE
SPEN LANE
WEST PARK
LEEDS LS16

Map Document: (G:\PLANS AND PROJECTS\Land Records Plans\16300 - 16399\16322Q West Park Centre RED LINE OPTION 1.mxd)
29/05/2013 -- 11:47:37

(c) Crown Copyright and database right [2011]
Ordnance Survey LA100019567

S
P
E
N

 L
A
N

E

Appendix 4

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



5
7

C
R

4
5

41

3
1
8

Drain

D
ra

in

WEST PARK

Clinic

3
2

ARNCLIFFE ROAD

2
8
3

Chy

8
3

Development Centre

34

32

207

Governor

30
7

West Park Curriculum

35

2
9
5

E
l S

u
b
 S

ta

116.4m

Path (um)

Development Centre
2
6

2
9
1 Gas

Clinic

29

West Park Curriculum

1:1,250Scale

DATE

PREP BY

OS No

PLAN No

M CORDINGLEY

29/05/2013

SE2637NW

16322/R

WEST PARK CENTRE
SPEN LANE
WEST PARK

LEEDS LS16 5BE

Map Document: (G:\PLANS AND PROJECTS\Land Records Plans\16300 - 16399\16322R West Park App4.mxd)
29/05/2013 -- 11:50:22

(c) Crown Copyright and database right [2013]
Ordnance Survey LA100019567

S
P
E
N

 L
A
N

E

Appendix  5

Location for Possible 
New Community Facility

Area for Disposal

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



�

��������	
��	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������� �

���	������
�	������������������������	��	����������	����������
������ �
�	���
!��
������������
������	������������	 ��� ��������
������	��������"�	�������� �������

�������	��������	����#����	���	�������	������	�
���������������
	��������	��"�	������
�� �������
�������	��������	��������	
��	�������#�
�
$����!���%�

•� 
	���������������������
�����������
	�������������������	
��	��������

•� ���������
����������������������	�����������
������!���������
���������
�!����	��������

•� ���������
����	����!�&��	�	���������	��
������������	����
	����
�

�����������	
����
����������
 ������
����	
�����
����������


����
������	
������
������




�������
������	
����
��
 � �!


����
�"
�#�
�$������%
��������%
��#�����
���
�����������
������
����������	





�

�&
'����	
����
(��)
������
*�����
����������



��������	%�







��������
+(�����



















������
+
,�������
















*�#��






















































































































-"
��#��%
������
�����"�




�
�
�&

�������
�"
�#�
����������
����%����

.���
 *�����������
 /���
��
����������
����


�&�&
������
����%
�������
�"
������%

����������


��	
��'	����� (���������
� �������������
)	�	�����

*��+
��������	���

,�����	��������� (���������
� �������������
)	�	�����

*��+
��)	�	���

����	���	�� (���������
� �������������
)	�	������

�"�	�����-�����	�� �

� � �

� � �

� � �

�
�
�

�

�"�	�������� ���������������	���
�����	��������	
�����������

�


 0
 


������&�.�

�

Page 55



�

��������	
��	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������� �

�
�
�
�
�
�

�&

�������
�"
��������%
������%
������
��
"�������
�#��
1��
��������	���
�

�
$������������������	�����
��+��
��������������&
��� �/�	����	���0'���*	�1������
2�����������	��	��3�!�����	�����	
1���������!���	����#�
�
$��������������!��������������	 ����	���	�������������!�"�������� �������

�������	��������	��������
��	����	��������%�
�
*�����
�
2(������
����������
�"
�#�
����
(��)
������
���
��3�������
�"
�#�

���������

�
$�����������	 �	������� ����	
��������	�������������	���
��	����4�)��,������	 �	�

������������� ��������	��!���������
	��	�	#��$���	+�������!��� �
���� �����	���
����������	��!�������'���(���	�	���� ��4�)��,����1���������	����������
�����	���	������!����	
�������������
���������	����������	��������	���	
�� ��������
�������'���(��#�
�
$������	

���������
�������������������������
��������	��	���	�����������!���!����
����� ��������	

��#�
�
$��(���-!�����/	������
���
��������������	����	��� �������	���!������

������
������5��	����������� ��������
���#�
�
$�� 	������������!����������	����� �
�����������
����
�	���	�
�����	������
���
���	��������������
�����	�������!����	����	����	!����	����#��$���������
�	���������� ������
������������5��	������#�
�
*�����
�
2
����������
�"
�#�
����
(��)
������
���
������
����
1���
�������

����1#���
1��#
�
�����
���������
"�������
��������
��
�#�
�0������
����

�
����������������������������	 �	���	�� ����	
�����������!���� ������������ �����
	���������� �����������'���(���������
������������	���������������	���	����

���������
����������#��
�
�!�������
���������!	
�������	����!!�
���������6����	

�����	������	���
�����	�����
�!����(���-!�����/	����������
��������	���������	����������!�4�)��,��
�������	���	������
��������5��	����������'���*	�1#�

�

�

 &
�����
�"
�#�
�$������%
��������%
��#�����
���
�����������
������
����������
�
0
������5�7	#��!�����	��	��������	����	���������
�������	��	���7�#��!�����	��	��������
	��� �
��!��
�������� ��3�

�

 �&

��������%
������
��
����



0��	����
1����	�������	����&�����3�

Page 56



�

��������	
��	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������� 8

�
$�� ������	�����������+
�� ��������
����
�












�

�
$�� ������	�����������+
�� ��������
����	�����������������
����	�
�
�

�

�
����
�!�
��
������������������	���������
�������	��
�

�

(�����
������
������	

�
�

�

 �&
������%
"�������%
����

��	����
1����	�������	����&������

�
$��������� �
��
0��
��������� �
���� ������	�����������3�
�












�

�
����
�!�
��	����!������ �
��
0��
��������� �
���� ���������������������	���
�!�
��
������!�
����� �
3�
�

�

�










0





Page 57



�

��������	
��	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������� 7

�

�
*��
�������!�	��� �
�
�
0���
����	
�������	��3�
0��	����"�	�����	����	�
�������
�����3�

�

(�����
������
������	

�
�
�

�

4&
,���
"������
2
1#��
��
1�
�������
)��1

)	1�	���������!�	�����!���	�������������������������
	�������������	�������#��$����

�������
���%��� �����
������	�������� �� �������	�
����������!������
������
��� ����"�	����������������	���
������9���	!!�!��	
1#��
�
0�������������������� �����"�	�������� �������
�������	��������	�������	�����!���	����3


�
��
������	�����&�
����	�������	1����������'���*	�1�����������	����������
	��

������������,� ���9�
���������������!�����!�!��	
1�!��������
����	�������
��	�������
	��
��������� 	�������'���*	�1���������������!������ �
�������	����
�������!	
�����#���
�
��������������
��	��4�)��,� 	��������
	������!����
����	����	 ����������	��������
 �����	������1!��
�!���������
	��	�	#��4�)��,�
	����!����	����	����!����
�����������
�	�����!���:����
	������	���	���	�������	��!���������������	�	#��$�����	��	����
�������
	���������!�������������������
��������	������	���	�����!����	��
���	����!�������'���(���	�	#�
�
�

���
�#���
���
����
��
�$������
���
��������
��"��������

(�����
������
������	


�
�
�

������
��$�����	


�
�



�

!&

�����
���������
2
#��
���
������
������
�"
������
1#�
���
����
��)���
��

��
�""�����
��
����������



�










5��


































.�

�
(�����
������
������	


�
*����
�
������	��������1���	
�	���������!������������!�����!�	�"�������	��������
 �����	������������������������� �
��	���������������������
���#��*�	��
�!�����	�����&����������&
��� �/�	��������#�
�
�




0
 


Page 58



�

��������	
��	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������� ;

�
�

������
��$�����	


�
,��!������	
������"����#�
�
�

�

6&

�#�
���
��
�""�����
��
�#��
�������7



��	����
1�	����� 	���	��������!�
	���"�	�����
�	�	
������
�����	1�������	����	������
��	��	����������������	���������
����� �
����!��
������



8$������
�#�������������


































���

















































������






























����������








































9�����
������������


















/���































/�������
























































































































��
:����"




















��0


;����
��
"�����<




















��0���
�����������























*�#��





















;"��
�0�����
<��	���	��	���
� ����	��������������	�
��	����	����������
�	��
�	����
��
�����������������������	����
	��������!	������	
1����������
	���������1������ �<



(�����
�����"�	

�

���)�#�������









































�������
�����

































8��������



















'����
=�����






















(�������









































�������

























���������
































*�#��
������
�����"�




(��������
��������&









































:����
����������
































��������
�"
��������
���
�������






























-�"��������










































��������
����






























���
�������������





























'�����












































�����������
���
�����������

























0


0


0


0





0
 












0





0
 0





Page 59



�

��������	
��	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������� .







































����






















































������������
���
���������























�����"��
��������
��
�#�
��������%
������%
�������
��
"�������



(�����
�����"�






























�

>&

(������
���
�������
������



$���1�	�������	������	��	��������0�
��3�����!	
��!���������!���	���������������	��
������ �	�����	�� ����	
�����"�	�����
�	�	
������
�����	1�������	������!!
���!����
�	�����


>�&
(������
������	


�
$�������� ����	
���	����������������&
��� �/�	����
��������������������������
�����#��*����� ����	
���	���5��	���������	�
�����	���������'���(����
����������	���
���������������������� �����������	��!���4�)��,����'���(���	�����	���������	�
���
�����	�����1�	����������	������	�	��!����
���������������������
���������

������#�
�

������

��$�����	


�
�&
��� �/�	����
�����#�

�

>�&
.������
������	


�
$����	�� ����	
��������������������!�	� 	�������������	����� �
�
��������	�����
'���*	�1��������� �������
������������	������������5��� �������!�	�
���������

����������
�	������#��

������

��$�����	


�
�&
��� �/�	����
�����#�

�

0
 





Page 60



�

��������	
��	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������� =

�

?&

����
�#��
�������
�������
������
���
�������
���������#���
���1���
�#�

������+�����������
������"���7�

�





































5��

















































.�


�
(�����
������
������	

�
�
�

������
��$�����	


�
����	�������&
��� �/�	����
�����#�
�

�

��&

����
�#��
�������
�����
������+�����������
����
���������
�������
1��#
���#

��#��
;�&�&
��
��#����%
����#����#���%
1��)�����<7


�




























5��

















































.�



�
�
(�����
������
������	

�
�
�

������
��$�����	


�
����	�������&
��� �/�	����
�����#�
�
�
�

�

��&

�����
�#��
�������
��
��������
��
����"�����
���
�����
��
�#�
�0�����
�"

����#��7


�



















5��

















































.�





(�����
������
������	

�












�
�
�

������
��$�����	



�
�
�
�


 0



 



 0


Page 61



� �
>

� �
�
&

8
$
�
�
��
��
%

�
�
�
��
��
�
%

�
�
#
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�



0�
�
�

��
�	
���
�
�
�
��
	


��
�
�
�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

��
��
�

�


	
�
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
�
�	
�
�
��
�

�
��
!�
�	
��

	
�
��

��
�
�
�!
�
��

	


�
�	


��
�
�
3�

� �
�
��
�
�





'
��

�
�
�
�
��



�
�
�
�
�
��



�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�



� � � � �

�
�

�

� � � � �

�
�

�

� � � � �

�
�

�

� � � �

�
�

�

� � � �

�
�

�

� � � �

�
�

�

Page 62



�

� ?

��&
9��������%
�1����#��
���
�������

��	����������	��	���� �����	
������	������
����!�������"�	�������� �������

�������	��������	��������	
��	�������


,	�� @���$���� �	��

�
�

� �

�
�

� &

����������
��������
"��
�$������%
��������%
��#�����
���
�����������

�������

0��	����
13


�
����������������	����!��� �
�*�	��������!���	�
������������
�
��
����������������������	����!�*��+
�������������
�
���������������������	���������������	����	������ ����������	�������	����	���
������������������*�	����
�!�����
����	���
�
�������������
������������������2����0��	����
�!�3�
�

�
�

�4&
(�����#����



����
����
����
��
8$������
'���









����
������#��













0








Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 4th September, 2013 

 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 
 

WEDNESDAY, 17TH JULY, 2013 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor K Wakefield in the Chair 

 Councillors J Blake, A Carter, M Dobson,  
S Golton, P Gruen, R Lewis, L Mulherin, 
A Ogilvie and L Yeadon 

 
  

 
 
DEVELOPMENT AND THE ECONOMY 
 
 

30 West Park Centre Options Appraisal and Response to West Park Centre 
Campaign Group Deputation to Council  
Further to Minute No. 4, 19th June 2013, the Director of City Development 
submitted a report which enabled the Board to consider and determine the 
future of the West Park Centre, in the context of the outcome of the 
assessment of two options, which had been explored, as requested by 
Executive Board in February 2013.  In addition, the report provided a 
response to the deputation to Full Council on 8th May 2013 from the West 
Park Centre Campaign Group. 
 
As resolved by Executive Board on 15th February 2013, the two options 
further explored were as follows: 

Option 1: partial demolition of the West Park Centre with refurbishment 
and re-opening of the remainder; 

Option 2:  demolition of the West Park Centre and decant of city-wide 
services elsewhere with a local community facility developed on the 
existing site.  

 
Emphasis was placed upon the fact that all users of the centre who were yet 
to find alternative accommodation would be provided with the necessary 
support to identify suitable premises or rehearsal space for their use in the 
future, and it was requested that an update be submitted to a future Board 
meeting in respect of progress being made to accommodate all relevant users 
of the West Park Centre. 
 
The value of the West Park Centre building, as an important focal point and 
asset for the community was highlighted by a Member.  
 
RESOLVED –  
(a) That the points raised in the deputation by the West Park Centre 

Campaign Group to Full Council on the 8th May 2013 be noted. 
 

Page 65



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 4th September, 2013 

 

(b) That having considered the assessment of the 2 options outlined within 
the  submitted report, the following be approved: 

 
(i) the option detailed within the submitted report for partial demolition 

of the West Park Centre and reopening of the remainder is not 
progressed; 

(ii) the West Park Centre is therefore demolished and authorisation to 
      incur expenditure of £613,000 from Capital Scheme Number 
     16765/WES/000 on the proposed demolition of the West Park      
     Centre is approved; 
(iii) the Council makes available up to £800,000 of capital, financed 

from the receipt from the sale of the West Park Centre site, should 
it be required, to deliver solutions to meet the needs of the former 
users as identified within paragraph 3.26 of the submitted report, 
which may include the provision of a new build community facility 
or investment in an existing community building in the area, with 
the Executive Member for Leisure and Skills taking the lead role in 
the accompanying consultation process; 

(iv)  subject to the outcome of resolution (iii) above, to progress 
proposals for the disposal of the West Park site. 

 
(c) That an update report be submitted to a future Board meeting in 

respect of progress being made to accommodate all relevant users of 
the West Park Centre. 

 
(Under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 16.5, Councillor A Carter 
required it to be recorded that he abstained from voting on the matters 
included within this minute, whilst Councillor Golton required it to be recorded 
that he voted against the matters included within this minute) 
 
 
DATE OF PUBLICATION:  19TH JULY 2013 
 
LAST DATE FOR CALL IN  
OF ELIGIBLE DECISIONS: 26TH JULY (5.00 P.M.) 
 
(Scrutiny Support will notify Directors of any items called in by 12.00 noon on 
Monday, 29th July 2014)    
 

Page 66


	Agenda
	6 Call In Briefing Paper
	7 West Park Centre Options Appraisal & Response to West Park Centre Campaign Group Deputation to Full Council
	2 Call In request form 26-July-2013
	3 West Park cover report 05 07 06 13
	4 West Park Appendix 1 - site plan 05 07 13
	5 West Park Appendix 2 - Hirers and alternative locations 05 07 13
	6 West Park Appendix 3 formal verbatim report
	7 West Park Appendix 4 - Partial Demolition plan 050713
	8 West Park Appendix 5 - Location of new community centre 05 07 13
	9 West Park Appendix 6 - Equality Impact Assessment 05 07 13
	10 Extract from draft Minutes of  Executive Board 170713


